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Dan McMichael

From: Moorpark Office of Student Learning
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 10:10 AM
Cc: Brian Burns
Subject: FW: PD links update!

 
Please use these updated links for PD week.  Earlier links were faulty.  We apologize for any inconvenience. 
 

9:00-10:15  Welcome Back to Campus: Recovering and, 
Reconnecting  
https://vcccd-edu.zoom.us/j/96634744643   

CCCR  

  

10:30-
11:45  

Academic Honesty Interventions – Making 
Cheating Difficult  
https://vcccd-edu.zoom.us/j/91057526181   

CCCR  

10:30-
11:45  

Demystifying PDFs for Classified Staff  
https://vcccd-edu.zoom.us/j/94144063734  

LLR 126  

10:30-
11:45  

HyFlex Training  
https://vcccd-edu.zoom.us/j/96406951077   

T 114  

  

11:45-
12:30  

Lunch  Campus Center Patio  

  

12:30-1:45  Peer Online Course Review (POCR) and Course 
Alignment  
https://vcccd-edu.zoom.us/j/91223815769   

LLR 126  

12:30-1:45  Starfish Training  
https://vcccd-edu.zoom.us/j/95844931807   

T 114  

  

2:00-3:15  Protect That Data! – Cybersecurity Awareness  
 https://vcccd-edu.zoom.us/j/91640619694   

CCCR  

2:00-3:15  Alternatives to Microsoft Software  
https://vcccd-edu.zoom.us/my/mcitd  

T 114  

  

3:30-4:45  Demystifying PDFs for Instructional Faculty  
https://vcccd-edu.zoom.us/j/95418059992  

LLR 126  

3:30-4:45  How to Host a Webinar  
https://vcccd-edu.zoom.us/my/mcitd  

T 114  

  

Wednesday, August 11  
  

8:30-9:00  Light Breakfast  Campus Center Patio  
  

9:00-10:15  Program Planning  
https://vcccd-edu.zoom.us/j/94562711860  

LLR 126  
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10:30-
11:45  

Classified Senate Meeting  
https://vcccd-edu.zoom.us/j/93798178414  

CCCR  

10:30-
11:45  

Curriculum Committee  
https://vcccd-edu.zoom.us/j/91253922331   

T 216  

10:30-
11:45  

Enhancing Racial and Cultural Literacy  
https://vcccd-edu.zoom.us/j/98302413299  

T 114  

  

11:45-
12:30  

Lunch  Campus Center Patio  

  

12:30-1:45  Academic Senate Meeting  
https://vcccd-edu.zoom.us/j/91542357635  

CCCR  

12:30-1:45  MC Reads  
https://vcccd-edu.zoom.us/j/95976965432  

T 216  

12:30-1:45  Building Cultural Competency for Staff  
https://vcccd-edu.zoom.us/j/95092791685  

T 114  

  

2:00-3:15  Out/Ally and SafeZone Essentials  
https://vcccd-edu.zoom.us/j/94107891362  

CCCR  

2:00-3:15  Zero Textbook Cost (ZTC) and OER Basics  
https://vcccd-edu.zoom.us/j/96979495671  

T 216  

2:00-3:15  Career Center Event: M80 Internship Program – 
Faculty Adviser Info Session and Orientation 
https://vcccd-edu.zoom.us/j/97559591431  

T 114  

  

3:30-4:45  American Federation of Teachers (AFT) 
Meeting (3:30-4:30)  
TBA  

CCCR  

3:30-4:45  Zero Textbook Cost (ZTC) Tools and Strategies-
- Beyond the Basics  
https://vcccd-edu.zoom.us/j/92362993327  

T 216  

3:30-4:45  Sabbatical Info  
https://vcccd-edu.zoom.us/j/98330883853  

T 114  

  

5:00-7:00  Adjunct Faculty Information Session  
https://www.vcccd-
edu.zoom.us/j/98789592987   

CCCR  

  

Thursday, August 12  
  

8:30-9:00  Light Breakfast  Campus Center Patio  
  

9:00-10:15  Accreditation: Why, How, Who, When  
https://vcccd-edu.zoom.us/j/92913164869  

CCCR  

  

10:30-
11:45  

Teaching Women and Men of Color Advocates 
(TWMOCAs)  
https://vcccd-edu.zoom.us/j/93411593719   

CCCR  

10:30-
11:45  

Student Learning Outcomes (SLO)  
https://vcccd-edu.zoom.us/j/92994469796  

T 114  
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11:45-
12:30  

Lunch  Campus Center Patio  

  

12:30-1:45  Guided Pathways  
https://vcccd-edu.zoom.us/j/98701941429   

CCCR  

12:30-1:45  Develop Your Personal Brand to Meet All Your 
Goals with Katy Goshtasbi  
https://vcccd-edu.zoom.us/j/99907802381     

T 216  

12:30-1:45  Addressing Sensitive Topics in the Classroom  
https://vcccd-edu.zoom.us/j/98180718759   

T 114  

  

2:00-3:15  Equitizing the Curriculum  
https://vcccd-edu.zoom.us/j/92424245775  

CCCR  

2:00-3:15  Creativity and Teaching  
https://vcccd-edu.zoom.us/j/97908364056  

T 216  

2:00-3:15  Tenure Committee Training  
https://vcccd-edu.zoom.us/j/93150702939   

T 114  

  

3:30-4:45  Returning to Campus Procedures  
https://vcccd-edu.zoom.us/j/97533701741   

CCCR  

  

  

 
 
Brian Burns 
Professional Development Coordinator 
English Instructor 
Moorpark College 


